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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region IX, Zamboanga Peninsula
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE

: e
Division Memorandum No. j 2& s. 2022

TO: Public Schools District Supervisors
Principals In-Charge of the Districts
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
This Division

FROM: VIRGILIO P. BATAN, JR., CESO VI

Schools Division Superintendent

For the Schools Division Superintendent:

JUDITH V. GUERA EdD, CESO VI

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: AMENDMENT TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NQO. 303 s. 2022 RE:
DIVISION MOBILE TRAINING ON INSTRUCTIONAL LEADERSHIP
AND MANAGEMENT FOR SCHOOL HEADS

DATE: September 2, 2022

1. This office announces the changes of the schedules of the Division Mobile Training

on Instructional Leadership and Management as communicated through Division
Memorandum No. 303 s. 2022.

2 The final schedules are reset as follows:
Batch Date Venue/Host Participants
Number
1 September 26-27, 2022 | Mibang Hotel, Dipolog City | Cluster 1
2 September 28-29, 2022 | Mibang Hotel, Dipolog City | Cluster 2
3 October 3-4, 2022 Sindangan National Cluster 3  with
Agricultural School, Bacungan 1 and 2
Sindangan, ZN
4 October 6-7, 2022 Tampilisan Districts Cluster 4  with
Labason 1,2 and 3
) October 12-13, 2022 Siocon Districts Cluster 5
£ School Heads with approved ERF for HT items and department heads in the secondary

schools with HT positions are included as participants of this activity. Other details stipulated
in the said memorandum are still in effect.

4. Widest dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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